
Minutes

Town ofLakePark Florida

Budget WorkshopMeeting

Wednesday July 2b 2006730pm
Town Commission Chambers 535 ParkAvenue

The Town Commission rnet for the purpose of a Budget Workshop Meeting on

Wednesday July 26 2006 at730PM Present were Mayor Castro Vice Mayor Daly
Commissioners Balius Carey and Osternan Interim Town Manager Cynthia
Sementelli and Town Clerk VivianMendez

Mayor Castro led the pledge ofallegiance
Town Clerk Vivian Mendez performed the Roll Ca11

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

General Fund

Interim Town Manager Cynthia Sementelli gave a PowerPoint presentation seeExhibit

A oftheproposed budget for the general fund to theCommission She explained that
she was proposing80 millswhich would give24200000 in reserves She stated that

the Palm Beach County SheriffsOffice informed her that she wasoff by approximately

1150000 and would have to reflect that in the budget and bring the reserve amount to
approximately 23200000 She stated that insurance was based on a 20 increase

across the board except for property She explained that she budgeted an additional

10000000 for insurance She stated to the Commission that she based a Cost ofLiving
Increase at4 She explained that she contacted othermunicipalities and was informed

that their Cost ofLiving Increases fell between four4 to five5 percent She chose the

lesser percentage of the two for the budget She stated that the general fund revenue

projection would be 91 miIlian dollars of which S was generated from ad velorem

taxes and she based her estimate on95 collection because there wasno guarantee on a

100 collection

Commission Budget

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager explained that there was atwentysix 26
percent increase which was mostly from utilities and she added320000 for

promotional items She recommended the addition of a quarterly newsletter and a

hurricane edition newsletter be changed in the Commission Budget which would save

1680000 This would decrease the newsletter from the current twelve 12 that are

generated to four 4 She stated that the Town is currently spending240000 per
month for twelve 12 newsletters per year She stated that information could be placed
on Te1Vue instead of using the newsletter Commissioner Osterman stated that the

current newsletter needs to be revamped to have consistent information like projects

MayorCastro stated that revamping of the newsletter could be discussed at a later time
and asked that they focus on the budgeting aspect ViceMayor Daly asked how much

the newsletter would costper quarter Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated
that it would be240000 each issue which included printing and mailing Commissioner

BudgetWorkshopMinutes

July26 2006

Wage 1 of9



Balius stated that atwentysix26 percent increase in the Commission Budget was a

significant increase and asked Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager if the
newsletter recommendation would drop the percentage increase Cynthia Sementelli
Interim Town Manager stated that it would drop the percentage by ten 10 to twelve 12
percent and she explained that the Commission Budget was only13100000 Cynthia
Sementelli Interim Town Manager explained that with the changes in the newsletter
budget the Commission Budget increase would change to thirteen 13 percent

Public Comment Uaen

Bert Bostrum approached the stand and stated that there areonly six6 newsletters per

year that are issued Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager explained that the
newsletter is budgeted for twelve 12 issues per year and that it should be coming out

monthly Commissioner Balius asked for an explanation of450000 budgeted for

employee gift certificates Cynthia Sementelli Interim TownManager explained that the

450000 employeegift certificate budget was for the5000 Publixgift certificate given
to each employee for Christmas Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager explained
that any Christmas party or gift certificates given to employees is brought before the
Commission and discussed before it is enacted

Public Comment Closed

Acting TownManager Budget
Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that therewasan eighteen18 percent
increase for the TownManager Budget She explained that she budgeted12000000 for

salary and 50000 for car allowance She stated that the increase in the Town Manager
Budget was due to the increase in salary Commissioner Osterman stated that there was a

typo on the budget printout and that it should state840000 not240000 for car

allowance ViceMayorDaly asked ifthe Assistant to the TownManager positionwould
be modified and the salary to reflect that modification Mayor Castro stated that the
decision to modify the Assistant to the Town Manager position would be up to the new
townmanager Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager explained that there would
be no difference in the salary ifHoa Hoangsposition title was changed to IT manager

Commissioner Osterman asked if job descriptions were being updated Cynthia
Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that they are currently updating job
descriptions ViceMayorDaly agreed that job descriptions must be updated

Personnel

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager explained that the Personnel Budget was
increased twentysix26 percent She explained that there was800000 budgeted for
an employee seminar and that she and Bambi McKibbonTurner Human Resources

Director discussed removing that item from the budget She expressed that she could not

justify the seminar for all employees Mayor Castro agreed and asked that the employee
seminar budget be removed and stated that the budget could be changed in the future if
they decide touse the seminar Commissioner Osterman agreed and stated that the Town
was in a state of transition and it would be best not to include the employee seminar in
the budget Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager removed the employee seminar

budget item from the proposed personnel budget

BudgetWorkshopMinutes

July 26 2006

Page 2of9



Town Clerk

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that there was atwentyone 21
percent decrease in the Town Clerksbudget due to salary differentials as compared to
the previous year aswell as scanning ofdocuments She stated that they are looking into
other scanning options and may have to adjust the budget accordingly Commissioner

Osterman recommended that clerks who receive their certification through the Towns

expense be required to sign a contract or agreement stating that they would remain

employed with the Town for a specified amount oftime Mayor Castro stated that he

received a certification through the Town of Palm Beach and that they did not require
him to sign such a contract Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that they
would look into it and seewhat other municipalities do concerning certifications for town
clerks Mayor Castro stated that he disagreed with having certified clerks sign a contract
ViceMayor Daly stated that the Town had gotten in trouble in the past regarding a

similar contract that was signed by an employee in the Sheriff s department

Le al

ViceMayor Daly stated that upon voting for legal services the Commission does not
know whether or not town staff is satisfied with the legal star Cynthia Sementelli
Interim Town Manager stated that Attorney Thomas Baird has been very responsive since
she had become Interim Town Manager Mayor Castro recommended an evaluation

process for legal staff Commissioner Osterman stated that after the last legal budget
meeting she has received complaints Cynthia Sementelli Interim TownManager stated
that there was a clause in Attorney Thomas Bairds contract that states theCommission
had sixty 60 days to inform him of vacating the position of Town attorney
Commissioner Balius stated that the Commission only seesTown attorney Thomas Baird
at Commissionmeetings ViceMayorDaly stated that he wasnot satisfied with how the
horse sculpture issue at the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center was handled Mayor
Castro stated that he was disappointed that there was no timeline implemented for the
owner of the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center to replace the horse sculptures Vice

MayorDaly recommended that the Commission receive information from staff regarding
their evaluation oftheTowns legal staff MayorCastro recommended that the new town

manager be responsible for informing the Commission of any concerns over legal staff
Mayor Castro stated that the Commission could slash the attorneysfees in the budget if

they want to do so Commissioner Balius stated that the Commission cannot justify
cutting the attorneys fees based on hearsay Commissioner Osterman agreed and

recommended that the Commission receive input or feedback from the Townsboards

ViceMayor Daly agreed and stated that the Commission needs clarification to make
proper judgment with concern to legal staff Mayor Castro stated that he had not had any
problems with Town Attorney Thomas Baird Commissioner Balius stated that he also

did not have any issues with Town Attorney Thomas Baird Cynthia Sementelli Interim
Town Manager stated she does not have a problem with Attorney Thomas Baird at the
moment and stated that he should be advised of the expectations the Town has for his

legal work Mayor Castro recommended that an expectation be that ifAttorney Thomas
Baird was not able to attend a board meeting and he sent an assistant theymust be fixlly
briefed before attending the meeting Cynthia Sementelli Interim TownManager agreed

BudgetWorkshopMumtes

July 26206

Page 3 of9



and stated that AttorneyKaren Roselli and Attorney Thomas Baird both do workon the
Commission Agendas and that the attorney who does the work should be the attorney that

attends the Commission meeting Mayor Castro asked that Cynthia Sementelli Interim
Town Manager make Town Attorney Thomas Baird aware of the discussion and be

prepared to comment on the discussion at the second Commission Meeting in August
which falls onAugust 16 2006 Mayor Castro asked Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town

Manager to explain to Attorney Thomas Baird that the Commission has concerns over

paying the same pay rates to his partner when he is not able to attend a meeting
Commissioner Osterman asked if the Towns new attorney contract was with Thomas

Baird only or with the firm Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that the
contract was with the firm Mayor Castro stated that Attorney Thomas Baird should be

more vocal concerning legal matters atmeetings Commissioner Balius stated that he did
not like Attorney Thomas Bairdsinvoices and that they do not make sense Cynthia

Sementelli Interim TownManager stated that the invoicesmust be more detailed and the

different departments be separated out

IT

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that last years IT budget was

13200000 and this yearsproposed budget is7815000 She stated that additional

computers are needed and the old computers would be rotated out but not discarded so

that they can be used as spares She stated that she was also asking that the new town

manager be given a new computer since the current one was six6 years old and not in

good condition Commissioner Balius asked what the GIS Ink Force was Cynthia

Sementelli Interim Town Manager explained that GIS Ink Force was the software Code

Compliance uses Interim Town ManagerCynthia Sementelli stated that she wasworking

very hard to push Ink Force to get it up and Winning for the Code Enforcement

Department

Finance

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that the proposed Finance budget was

up by twentyone 21 percent due to salary increases She stated that the salaries are

based on five 5 percent merit and four 4 percent Cost of Living Increase Mayor
Castro stated that he disagreed with a four 4 percent Cost of Living Increase and
recommended the budget be changed to reflect a three 3 percent Cost of Living
Increase Commissioner Osterman stated that she would like to know what employees
fall into the merit increase category She stated that there was an average executive

salary increase of2000000 from the20032004 budget Cynthia Sementelli Interim
Town Manager stated that a salary survey was done and that some ofthe salaries in the

Town ofLake Park arethe lowest paid in Palm Beach County Mayor Castro asked what

was wrong with that and asked for the average salary merit increase for last year
Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that the average was approximately
35 percent Commissioner Balius asked if every employee got a pay raise Cynthia

Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that not every employee received a pay raise

ViceMayor Daly stated that some employees received just a one 1 percent increase

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that was correct and that there were

very few employees who received five5 or six6 percent Commissioner Osterman

BudgetWorkshop Minutes

July 26 2006

Page 4 of9



expressed concern aver the increase in executive salaries over the last three3 years

She stated that the Town was comparably ahead of other towns in the salaries that she
checked ViceMayorDaly stated that the salaries are becoming closer in comparison to
other municipalities He stated that the costof living in Palm Beach County continues to
rise and the townmust keep up in salaries to keep employees Commissioner Osterman

stated that in the public sector a four 4 to five 5 percent increase was very well

received and that the Town is contemplating an eight 8 to nine 9 percent increase

She stated that she would rather see an increase in staff salaries rather than executive

salaries Commissioner Balius asked ifthe pay raise implemented last yearwas supposed
to be across the board and asked for an explanation ofwhy every dime was spent
Cynthia Sementelli Interim TownManager explained that the pay raise was not across
the board and that each salary was reviewed separately Commissioner Balius stated that

if he was a department head in the Town and the Commission gave him money for a pay
raise across the board every person would receive a pay raise Cynthia Sementelli
Interim Town Manager stated that each position was reviewed individually
Commissioner Osterman asked about the evaluation forms Cynthia Sementelli Interim
Town Manager explained that the old forms were zero0 to six6 percent and they
were changed to two2 tosix6 percent CommissionerOsterman asked for figures on
merit increases ViceMayor Daly also asked for figures an merit increases Cynthia
Sementelli Interim Tawn Manager explained that othermunicipalities wait for the May
CPI to determine the Cost of Living Increase Mayor Castro disagreed and stated that
municipalities do not wait on the May CPI Commissioner Osterman asked which

salaries in the town are topped out Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager

explained that she had a spreadsheet that reflects a four 4 percent Cost of Living
increase Commissioner Osterman stated that each position must be reviewed separately
because not all positions have the same responsibilities as positions in other

municipalities and there are too many variables Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town

Manager stated that she would defer theCost ofLiving Increase discussion to the Budget
Workshop Meeting ofAugust 9 2006

Police

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager explained that there was a five 5 percent
increase rather than a four 4 percent increase and there was not a representative from
the SheriffsDepartment at the BudgetWorkshop Meeting Mayor Castro asked that the

Police discussion be deferred to the next BudgetWorkshopmeeting Cynthia Sementelli
Interim Town Manager there was also not a representative from the Fire Department as
well MayorCastro stated that he wanted a representative at the next Budget Workshop
meeting as well Mayor Castro asked Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager to
have department heads whose department was under discussion at all Budget Workshop
meetings

Community Development
Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that there was an eighteen 18 percent
increase in the Community Development proposed budget Cynthia Sementelli Interim
Town Manager that there was not a whole lot ofchange except for the Planner I position
that was added to the budget She stated there was10600000 allotted to Hybird

BudgetWorkshopMinutes

7uiy26 2006

Page 5 of9



Commissioner Carey asked ifHybird was on a monthly contract Cynthia Sementelli
Interim Town Manager stated that Hybirdwason a yearly contract but was paidmonthly
Mayor Castro asked Patrick Sullivan Community Development Director if he was
satisfied Patrick Sullivan Community Development Director stated that he was very
pleased with Hybird and LarryDodridge the buildinginspector

Recreation

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that there was atwentysix 26
percent increase in the proposed budget She stated that she added a barge for fireworks
with an approximate cost of500000 to the proposed budget She stated that she also
added a loan of5900000 for a new bus ViceMayor Daly asked about the old bus and
its condition Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that the bus was

approximately ten 10 years old and had approximately 70000 to 80000 miles

Commissioner Osterman stated that she thought a new bus would notbe considered until
there was development of a new Community Center Mayor Castro stated that it must be
placed in the budget Commissioner Balius recommended that the bus be looked at to see
if the airconditioning could be repaired Joseph Kroll Public WorksDirector explained
that the bus had an alignment problem and wasnot repairable He stated that therewasa

problem with the belts and pulleys concerning the air conditioner and had taken the bus

to several repair shops as well as having it worked on in house and it cannot be

determined how to fx the problem He also stated that the bus was a Chevrolet and

Chevrolet dealers refuse to look at it and they have explained to them that the cost to
determine the problemwould be extensive He stated that they have spent approximately
X400000 in house putting pulleys into keep the belt on Commissioner Balius stated that

theywould not purchase another Chevrolet product ViceMayorDaly asked if aportable
air conditioning unit could be attached to the bus Joseph Kroll PublicWorks Director
stated that a portable air conditioning unit would not work since it still needs to run off of
the engine Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that options for repairs of
the bus or a possible purchase of a new bus could be discussed at a later time

Commissioner Osterman stated that she was extremely concerned about spending over

12400000 for salaries in the Recreation Department and that there was not real

recreation for the kids in the town She stated that she contacted Palm Springs a
comparable town and received information on the salary oftheir recreation department
director She stated that6366720 is paid to the Palm Springs Recreation director and
he has no assistant She felt that the executive salaries must be reduced and part time

staff could be implemented into the Recreation Department Mayor Castro asked what
the Palm Springs Recreational Directorsresponsibilities were CommissionerOsterman

said she would research and find out what his responsibilities were Commissioner

Osterman stated that she felt that the Recreation Department was not efficient and not

running enough programs to benefit the residents of the town ViceMayor Daiy stated
that a breakdown of events and programs are needed to make an evaluation and

comparison Cynthia Sementelli Interim TownManager stated that there are sixty 60
children that signed up for the Aftercare Program and an average of thirtyfive 35 per

day at no cost to the parents Commissioner Osterman recommended that part time staff

be hired towatch and take care ofthe children so that the Recreation Director could be

utilized to perform his executive duties MayorCastro stated that theRecreation Director

Budget WorkshopMinutes

7uly 26 2006

Page 6 of9



had brought a review ofhis responsibilities to the Commission every year Mayor Castro
asked Dale Dougherty Recreation Department Director to bring a review of his

responsibilities and programs back to the August 9 2006 Budget Workshop Meeting
Mayor Castro stated to Commissioner Osterman that she was recommending laying offof

employees Commissioner Osterman stated that she was recommending that recreation

programs for kids be run through the town on a regular basis not just aftercare She

stated that the town was not receiving their moneys worth with respect to the

12500000 in salaries paid to the recreation department employees Cynthia Sementelli
Interim Town Manager stated that there was a lack of parent participation in the town
She stated that parentsmust sign awaiver before entering theirchildren into the aftercare

program Commissioner Osterman stated that if they would like to see property values
rise and market the Town of Lake Park for the beautiful place that it was and a great

place to raise a family the townmust run regular programs for families She stated that

she would Like to see regular programs run for the ages ofthree3 to eighteen 18 in a
variety of sports and activities for young adults and seniors DaleDougherty Recreation

Department Director asked Commissioner Osterman when these programs could be run
when his time was spent rununing the aftercare program Commissioner Osterman stated

that ifDale Doughertystime was freed from the aftercare program he would have the

time to spend on other programs Mayor Castro stated that North Palm Beach Palm

Beach Gardens and West Palm Beach does not have town directed sport programs and
have parent participation in these programs He stated that if parents sign a waiver for

the aftercare program and do not pick up their children those children should not be

allowed to participate in the aftercare program He stated that parents are not being

responsible Dale Dougherty Recreation Department Director suggested that the
aftercare program be cut Mayor Castro stated that he does not want a program where

seven7 and eight8 year old children are walking in and out unsupervised He stated

that it was reprehensible and irresponsible Dale Dougherty Recreation Department
Director stated that children walk in off of the street and leave unsupervised
Commissioner Osterman stated that she had comeby the recreation department and had
observed children playing outside unsupervised She stated that part timeworkers should

be outside to supervise the children Mayor Castro stated that at least one volunteer must
be outside to supervise the children Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated

that she would have Attorney Thomas Baird review the aftercare form and make any

necessary changes Dale Dougherty Recreation DepartmentDirectorwent over a listof

programs that the Town offers Mayor Castro stated that Dale Dougherty Recreation

Department Director could come back to the next Budget Workshop Meeting on August
9 2006to present to the Commission the Recreation Departments responsibilities

Libra

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that there was a seventeen percent 17

proposed budget increase for the Iibrary due to a sharp increase in insurance She stated

that the librarywas sponsored by the Kiwanis and have received795000 from them

Mayor Castro recommended a proclamation for the Kiwanis Club Commissioner Balius

stated that the Town of Lake Park was not a member of the Kiwanis Club Bambi
HumanResources Director stated that there have been previous town managers who had

Budget WorkshopMinutes

July 26 2006

Page 7of9



been members ofthe Kiwanis Club Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated
that the largest increase in the proposed library budget was salaries and insurance

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that there was10000000proposed
for transfers of streets and roads She stated that paving projects would be discussed at
the next Budget Workshop Meeting on August 9 2006 She stated that there was

10000000proposed for additional insurance increase and12500000proposed for
renovation ofthe mirror ballroom which she wasbringing forward Mayor Castro asked
ifthe Town was seeking grants Cynthia Sementelli Interim TownManager stated that
town was always seeking grants

CRA

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that there were increased taxes of

twentysix26 percent and estimates22300000going into the CRA She stated that

there would be attorney fees postage fees and administration She stated that there was

also printing and promotional charges and there would be a reserve of2800000
Mayor Castro asked ifCynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager got with Marilee on

the TIF Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that she had not gotten a

chance to do so

Debt Service

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that there was13 millsproposed for
the Debt Service budget She stated that 13mills was her recommendation which would

leave10000000 in reserves She stated that the Debt Service budget was3077 a

couple of years ago Mayor Castro stated that the total budget was93 mills including
Debt Service and expressed that he was very pleased Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town

Manager requested consensus from the Commission to place93 mils on the TrimNotice

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that therewasapproximately three3
million dollars in reserves Commissioner Carey asked if the budget anticipates theWal
Mart tax Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager stated that the budget anticipates
the WalMart tax and their occupational license which would be approximately

3000000 to4000000

BudgetWorkshopMinutes

July 26 2006

Page 8of9



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after amotion to

adjourn by Commissioner Balius and seconded byViceMayor Daly by a unanimous
vote themeeting adjourned at905PM

MayorPaul Castro

t

puty Clerk Je sic Shepherd

l

TownClerkVivian Mendez

O j

S Town Seel
O

SEAL

OR1DP
Approved on this of2006

Budget WorkshopMinutes

July 26 2006

Page 9of 9



o o sos
o
0
a

w
tea
rv

w uo

g

rc
uro xowu

v vo o o e eQn N

m m

m 8o r n r is F Fnn

d 33m3m363e33
5c

Fa

70
o 4

Q

Qtiwrc a ffi

Ag

s

a u

8
q sWI g g

SBSsgBRRM3g5i
rrrrrrrrbmm wm

bq4n



N

or
a

9m

el
9hF i

laRffie m 8
e

g
Cr

Ii

m

l

i
YlaJ

i

b3ha
v

a
a

gg

CRI
m3

m

rtLBf A Y2

IEd
f

iS
g

IrrII

I

p I

tt
m

eSe
o

Rr
aI
8 a

I

h
g

ya w
aso 8

amsm m

N sor

g
Ol H

H e i3 rS X 2i mneatlA
rv

25

g
mH

y

s
z

E
3

T

F

a
w

W
a t

o aLLs aso

02 8 yY
m

a

3333

8

o s

omdaaaSEqOLL

m
E

W
a 3
d

zr anaa

cg

m ok
5

8S8d8ixievSgR



M

gg
ra

A

i

a

l
f Npf S

I

iSyFC66TwJS7i33g 9
3

i S5iasksfi3a
t5im oEEexy

Ix35bis3Qva
Hoes

s ss 39 max m

a

R5 ac

u

K

s

o

H

b

d

f3 g

p
nS ofcdy g Ci yS
x

xzxui6g s ss
3

a mssaP



d

i4
u
w Y

14 N

o

i

Q
1

m
g

i

3

e e

i

LLI

g

g

28k2SR zSNN3R

aWn

8

l I l

a
n

R I I l
ll I I l

iY III
a

f

CI 11II
I

1III
1

ll I Im

zsg SE 3
g

Eg5 3g boos S
g by g

m6SEl y EEEg is 8S 3Q

o1RR



8

Y

m
Q

g

sda F

col
f

a m a

w8 gsaE6u

0

11
1

m
m

1 lM

a

5 6

8 U 6

a

A

pp R gFN5t
gg

S



cfl

m Il
Rg g

e

A
o

Wollo4
m

8Sf3

rlI
r

S

s
m

ffi

1
a a

F
s n

a a
6

oamrv o

Mu

A

o

a

m

w

u

e
M

ligq u
Yg
i T
hg

m rc oJ

Y

IY
M

h

8

@
b
y

x

R a
A



o o

o
r w

B

o

0
t h
g s

i

WwSw
o

za

3Fs

4 mobaiguo

i
F

s
I I

W

Q
gg

I 9zeE8 R

s88am

x I I 1x
Ssg

IlIIIo

8I
gPa a

lg III l
Kil
nT13 rk

Ill8

o r atl 5

0
6 s
ae8 d w x

a

p z
F

sa 8
6

tl3 k sCrgs3a



I
Y
P3a X599

I
k

Y

mil
R g9 K 1 A Eef

Y II
Y

Fs s gs a all I

z

EQ

u
y

p
5

93

r

m
ras

m

jlIn
z

c m

1
ICI

I1 lJ J

H p
c m

n

s
5

5 m
d3 s m y

a n

gbg agQ
2



rn

o

R

ofi

o n

1
3

o
e

p
g

oa

g

a

I I
X

v

a

I
2

83

s
x

1d
a



0

a

4

aN

w

S V

O
r Q

O

O 6

w

61A

F

w

Ki Q
O

w

iWsU p
Q

OQO
Vi

wG
O H

Q
O

dy
ws K

Opzz
u m

Q
U
Q6

V
O

r

I
wDU00

S 7

y
w0

E

i ga

I
f

a

y

I
I I

S
1 ffi

y

w
o

I

Y
j

Hro

mY
y

a

8 A R 8 8 8

Y

aa

q4 R 98 3
dSd



a

sa
a

y a
a

o

4u1u c

S WEg Q w4op
4yQ a

w
a YrbEv3Yp yp O o

E
y p

5q yvgUlesge gt5w3mc3oo
ESd 833wEwa3

N a
m

U

f iv

I
d r

IF Ydva9a a
r

w

feo
e

n

1

1111 fll
RNr
r

IIma

U
N

LF t

W

1O

y 3 pEe
W o w u YE D 3O O



N

i I
o
N C7

a
m

N

t

Q
CO W

o
r

it

o
N U

W

O
rn

d

C

I I
y I
L
6

a

O

J

Q
N

a o
N

I

I

O N

W
O
N

Q

2

LL

U o 0 0 0 0 0
0 0

o 0

0

0
0
0
0

0

0

0
N a

U o 00 0 o 0 00
a
h O a N

M N N rr

W

J

Q
a

m
s

i I I
lal If gl

m

mil 11 l
y 9

II 1 I IItai
x

II 1 li
e sqp r LL

6g
tP tt 7y 3p

J S gw 2 b cc4 rd

d
0 0lg8



c

W

o
o
N

m

i

O

N W

G F
L w

m
I a

o

N

W
a

J

o
I

o
N

d

O
O
O R N
M

m F
C N

N

o
oa ooa o 0 0

U Q
i g o 0

N V
o o N

I V N
II

U o

a

y
c6

LL CO

g

m I sr
I g

ll 11m

m

o
P

U j n

o l I l
g o

I
EO K C

v

g
Ti
gg

a w g
O

4

4
do

wmg

T

fl

uan

O
a F gFi
Ei a

t P w55 w wn Ei

pd

o

q a
8

S S e



d

as
o

a I
a

o
r

o

aww a ow
a c
aa

owQOOy oa
m

e
1an

Qaooo

w
wx a

Eo

aaooa youoo LLz

j

W

O

oc
4

4

g

1

q

i I
I

r
nab a
m f

4
i

a

sg
858888

a
o R 8 x A

w

w
o

B g g

ca W

N
O
m

O 4
V

m

o

e

I4 sl Il
I II II

rF g

6

eeH
wM
0



S M1

y w
egnR

l

j
w R

9

l

U
8Ae 3 3

1
S

I
f

p

A

g m

c

a
m

g
p

E aF RrY gg

N
P

r CI
m I I

o 0

o 1 1
mg

m 1

II

Iltll
11

111II
od
o
d

2a
E w

d

tt t3

R

mds

e
v

C m

m
S

6W

V S
1

oy G O F

i

F S SCsRR
s3 6g3

6

D o
ggqR g

RR 52 FSR



t

e

l J
o

mil gllI
U 1

v

r1 l
a

g

r
rn r om

1I J
a

r

I

I Rltl
r

1
g

S

o

a
o s RoQ

C R 13 2

M o Z
o8S

Yorv

N m Pv

Ja

N

ww n w wwwww

J
O F

K

O
K

2

w

OV
N

W

w y

mWQw
H

i a
OD

g O

F
m20p
Y1F

0

wZti

2QKn6

U w K

N

4 W
r

Z Q
KO E F

iiu
Ka a NOCio0 0

00

a

n
Y
o S

m

I

s g
I

s
I

o gO w0
O

m

jo s
g r

AB
8S R A

LLa



ti

LL

ti
u

o
a
a

0 3 p o
a
c

N V Li ai tv

C D
N N

E
Q

a 0
C

G

o

a

co
o

rn
a

4 O
Q dd mQ1L CLI

o
p o0 00Y0 00

t7p

V VO6
G S OO N

N
hrli N

a fiTbTTt Ef3OVT eL V3 e Gff

O

O q
O

c

pp

L7

ti
pN
ti
0 t O L

N
V

a
N S N N L

COOV N N
J
D
O

cO

CO

N

4
N N

d N

L

C7

O CO j
N

d Nf

N Z ti O D D dZ

ci

t
T

LL Y Li Rd C
4

m

S
G

L1
v

t
S TJ Q 4

Q d N S i d C CJ

o LL 1 yo O ClaN
N W N

d J
o

o as co
W i U U

r a

ca

o
U w

d iim jW OS C S S fJ

0
v

s

11181 Ij 1
o n x z

w ag a qx
m

off 3

a yl I II
m

1 I
mw

r m

lj f1 II 1111
S I Il 1 fil1

8
Aa

axi a ara x ads

I I I I I
f

x1 C I

1
m m

1111 11 I II
j

nd
t

ESLgtW i o WRU
S

pa gt y ga g Vises e
S ba a6b8aboSiB sdBes uy3

d 8 R68gR8NCR R R

nggg
8 fl mRqg



em

l I I
I

3 o Ra a

K

8
2

R 5Q

5 YS o
vI
yy yy

d3

qq gg

5 Ti

R

R

aa

A a
q

F

q

R

A
a

rc a
g g r

i

YO
1

e
8

Q r i

i f

m g lg 3

v uP m v r R
2

ii

nS4 m

a

o m o

I

F
a

I

3

I

4

G

x

s
I pf i

o 1 d LLz a o
a r5ti

WO o
m 8 gg

3
g

5l
S

7

8

r
R i1

S

gv

a

am

w n wnra

U

w

F

0

W

O

H 2
H Q 0

fyu
r

z
z
o

E

O

v

a

w a

mw a3

awgw m o
w z

0
n

ozrnrc
iz v p

aio ayo
a w m gQNp

mmiu a w o wsWOOO H
a

S

Yo
Ii

I
I

o

I

I

I I

s
I

s

a

m

o
i

I
i

e9
n

I

w I s
Ium

c
x a

98
AHERSA8R I

I

ggpp
tlSEEbtltibts6
ARtrmKR

Qua



rn

e r

W m

s
eY x

5Y

Y

m

e

aae
c
F

g

a

H
Lw

a

r
Fc

dappa7Yy

n 4g a
x

s

Y Y 3 At

78 83 i pp
r So ZTco TY gw

Fgl
bTRiLYD6 25T bh gF iiLS JS

SI
R
b

I4
C

m
n n rv

3

o
d SCm YI v @R q s

IIIIC

N

II I
off

r

ll ll
S

rn
g R R

m

Y 1 JI
I n s 5

al
rv

Ixs

7f p A

s PH
f a i

egg ffixrs j
t

p Fg6 mb s wF 3

Jo

rggna
58

ggx
uNaaa25

wL
6iahSfrO bW0

0 0xaaaaa8e0aaasi



0
N

m M nva m
0oi

oo rn rn Dm w

mroN
N

N N N
NNN

mm

NN
N N N

r

N N N
N N N N NN N N

O N ofWO
m N

O Y1 iJ K
LLi uml
bK

h 4

nNom mm r co u a
r

NNN
r

W

Q
D

J d

d
Z

U v N
o

o a
K m
w w v
ti

At
v

w
a

nw
a

t
z V Ey

O y
o

t5 25 2i 25 25

O

w

a eu
og
a e

oN

IIXi 8 S

1 In
c

U
N

4

IU

W
S5t 552
S 25

m
m

D
om w

8 n 1w
m

U
V

40 I l Il
N

K 9 1 1 I
ag I Iw

o
b

Z

a
V

oQ wW

yaaaKK o
a

boi v
H W

4

Z
E 5

m
U

a
a

o csE cQi

wg
o l 5mz



N

LL
m

4

1ffi lffi
4

a 1

v

a

a
m

m

a

FSt5
m

is F

A

w
3

m
d n4

yp

tVtyy
E 4

o m R

P x

1 l l m s
g

m g
g 8

m
P

m rv ry
f g h h 1 i Kme i

z

I f I Iz R

s
m

1n

N

C b

x

C
6O

d F W

3

LL

a E

F
E

a

L
wW

s
m

Z 2

9
g

8 8S

o

9

0 0 sx
o

O

8oz
u Y

urY E

ssa o



N
N

r

u

F

n
g E E8

m

8

h

I
S e

hc
wi

R

C
LL

6 ttd

88c 8 S

s

m
R

N

u
a

3
R

4 RRgQQ pp q Q

S
e

c
a

R 1 S

w
R

c

Q E

ads

8N

x o m

O

b o w Iy
E

P
p

w
T 3 8 y g DI Y E 2g

oo
a e

a

I o i f j

pr
4

3

m
E

waCla
i

E

1

si
U

i6

i

s a4 Ess Bbu
E u

Sz 3slp
E
ti p

w
S 8

S
8 g8
885

i

8138 R 8 RiE
i

8 Ig m



AGENDA
Lake ParkTown Commission

Town ofLake Park Florida

TOWN COMMISSION BUDGET

WORKSHOP

Wednesday July 26 2006 at730pm
Lake ParkTown Hall

535 ParkAvenue

Paul Castro

Edward Daly
G ChuckBalius

JeffCarey

Mayor
Vice Mayor
Commissioner

Commissioner

Patricia Osterman Commissioner

Cynthia Sementelli Interim Town Manager
Thomas J Baird Esq Town Attorney
Vivian Mendez Town Clerk

PLEASE TAKENOTICE AND BE ADVISED that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town
Commission with respect to anymatter considered at this meeting such interested person will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceedings is madewhich record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order topatrcipate intte

meeting shouldcontact the Town Clerksoffrce by calling8813311 at least481iours in advance to request accommodations

A

B

C

D

E

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLLCALL

DISCUSSION

1 General Fund

2 Debt Service

3 CRA

ADJOURNMENT

Budget Workshop


